
  

  

Friday, January 15, 2010 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief Human Capital Officers 

FROM: K. Medina, Executive Director, CHCO Council 

Subject: CHCO Council Bulletin for Week Ending 01/08/2010 

From: Medina, Kathryn M. 

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 1:16 PM 

Subject: CHCO Council Bulletin for Week Ending 1/8/10 

Importance: High 

BY BCC TO ALL CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICERS, DEPUTY CHIEF HUMAN 
CAPITAL OFFICERS, AND STAFF 
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Bulletin Announcements for week ending 01/08/2010: 

Announcement Sponsor/Contact Notes/Reference 

CHCO Full Council Meeting:  

Confirmed for January 12, 2010, 
Location: Executive Conference Room, 
Director’s Suite, OPM, 
Time: 10 a.m. – 12 p.m. 

Kathryn M. Medina, Executive 
Director, CHCO Council 
kathryn.medina@opm.gov 

• Posted with draft agenda at: 

chcoc.gov/meetings-and-events/upcoming-
events 

RSVP Requested 

Deputy CHCO Meeting:  

Confirmed for January 26, 2010, 
Location: Pendleton Room,  
Director’s Suite, OPM 
Time: 10 a.m. – 12 p.m. 

Kathryn M. Medina, Executive 
Director, CHCO Council 
kathryn.medina@opm.gov 

• Posted at: 

chcoc.gov/meetings-and-events/upcoming-
events 

RSVP Requested 

Job Vacancy 

The Treasury Department is recruiting for a 
Deputy IRS Human Capital Officer. This is a 
critical position for IRS, Treasury’s largest 
bureau, and an exciting opportunity.  The 
Treasury Department would appreciate your 
assistance in sharing this announcement with 
your staff and others that might be interested in 
the position.  The vacancy announcement will 
close on February 8, 2010.  Thanks for your 
assistance. 

Jim Falcone, Human Capital 
Officer, 202-622-7676 

• Posted on USAJobs at: 

jobview.usajobs.gov/GetJob.aspx?JobID=8544
3601 

Job Vacancy 

The vacancy announcement for the EPASES 
position of Director, Office of Administration 
and Resources Management-Cincinnati, 
OARM, was posted on the USAJOBS website 
recently.  EPA would appreciate your assistance 
in sharing this announcement with 
your staff and others that might be interested in 
the position.  The vacancy announcement will 
close on Friday, January 29, 2010.  Thanks for 
your assistance. 
Job Location: OH - Cincinnati Metro area, a 
Job Title: Director, Office of Administration 
and Resources Management 

John L. Showman III, Deputy 
Director Office of Policy and 
Resources Management 
(3102A) 
Office of Administration and 
Resources Management 
US Environmental Protection 
Agency 
(202) 564-5341 

• Posted on USAJobs at: 

jobview.seniorleaders.gov/getjob.aspx?jobid=8
5334276 
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